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From: Adam Templer [mailto:Adam.Templer@bakertilly.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Spears, Julie

Cc: Kevin Page

Subject: Carenet

Julie-

Attached are the revised documents that you requested. Please take a look through and
let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Attached are:
1. UpdatedS/U:
a. AHTF of $400,000
b. HOME- $150,000
c. Decrease in the had construction costs by $275,000 + 5% (contingency)
due to removing the prevailing wages
d. Decrease in LIHTC equity of $232,724 due to the drop in the hard
construction costs and WHEDA's revised underwriting standards (in light
of the “fiscal cliff” act passed).
e. Increase in the first mortgage of $98,000 due to moving the AHTF
payments ‘below the line’
2. ProForma:
a. Aside from the typical “above the line” items the investor service fee
and deferred developer fee will have to be paid prior to the AHTF loan.
If the deferred fee is not repaid then there will be issues with tax credit
recapture. This structure delays the start of the payments on the AHTF
but more is paid in the long run.
b. The terms of the AHTF shown are: $400,000, 16 year
term/amortization, and 2.31% rate and subject to available cash flow
(NOTE: portion of cash flow shown is 100% but amount is to be
negotiated)
i. Thereis projected to be a remaining balance of about
$290,000 after year 16.
3.  Unit Mix:
a. The rents and mix are the same aside from a switch of one of the 2BR
market rate units now being a 1BR market rate unit.

Thanks again for all of your help!

Adam

Adam Templer, Manager

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP

Ten Terrace Ct., PO Box 7398

Madison W1 53718

tel 608 240 2602, fax 608 249 8532, mob 312 405 3277
adam.templer@bakertilly.com, Connect with us: bakertilly.com
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Pursuant to the rules of professional conduct set forth in Circular 230, as
promulgated by the United States Department of the Treasury, nothing contained
in this communication was intended or written to be used by any taxpayer for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal
Revenue Service, and it cannot be used by any taxpayer for such purpose. No one,
without our express prior written permission, may use or refer to any tax advice in
this communication in promoting, marketing, or recommending a partnership or
other entity, investment plan or arrangement to any other party. Baker Tilly
Virchow Krause, LLP Confidentiality Notice: This message is being sent by
Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP. It is intended exclusively for the individuals
and entities to which it is addressed. This communication, including any
attachments, may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential,
including information that is protected under the HIPAA privacy rules, or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any
part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. This message is
protected by applicable legal privileges and is confidential.





